
Craig Matthews 
644 Pinjarra Rd 

Furnissdale WA 6209 
 

 

RE: Business Reference for Robert Miller (RJM Conveyor Services Pty Ltd) 

 

To Whom This May Concern, 

 

As a third party having worked working with and alongside Bob over the past 5 years, Bob has 

overseen Fenner’s splicing works and performed the quality control of these for a significant quantity 

of splices on multiple sites.  Whilst Bob was not contracted by Fenner direct, but rather by our clients 

to oversee our splicing quality, Bob has ensured that the splicing process has been completed to the 

highest of standards controlling and reporting on the quality of each every one of the splices he 

oversaw. 

These splices include splices conducted during shutdowns where Bob has worked all hours to ensure 

he was there at the critical times, overland conveyor splices, critical belt splices and critical belt 

repairs.  It is important to note that not only would Bob oversee and control the splicing quality, but 

he would also take the time to mentor and teach the more junior splicers splicing methods to ensure 

safer and higher quality outcomes and Bob would ensure all safety components of the any press 

layout were in place and functional prior to any adding any heat or pressure. 

I would have no hesitation in recommending Bob and his services to train splicing crews in achieving 

splice quality and efficiency and assist with any development of splice QA documentation.  Should 

you wish to discuss this reference further I can be contacted via nay of the means below. 

 

Your Sincerely 

 

Craig Matthews 

Area Manager 

Fenner Conveyors 

Ph: 0427 774 605 

Email: craig.matthews@fenner.com.au 

 

 

 

 

 


